From: Peter Prescott

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 2:13 PM
To: Peter Prescott; Tamyra Brockington
Cc: Doug Huyck

Subject: RE: Chris' email

From: Peter Prescott

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 1:53 PM
To: Tamara Bloomer

Cc: Doug Huyck

Subject: FW: Chris' email

Hi Tamara
Here is the e-mail you need to send the scanned responses to.
Thanks again for your help

Pete

From: Doug Huyck

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 1:32 PM
To: Peter Prescott

Subject: Chris' email

EARLS, Chris [cee@nei.org]

E-mail Properties
Mail Envelope Properties (DC2088DF7F51A8499309AA4A35D0C1EO13EE6E3E62)
Subject: RE: Chris' email

Sent Date: 7/16/2008 2:13:32 PM
Received Date: 7/16/2008 2:13:32 PM

From: Peter Prescott
Created By: Peter.Prescott@nrc.gov
Recipients:

Peter.Prescott@nrc.gov (Peter Prescott)
Tracking Status: None
Tamyra.Brockington@nrc.gov (Tamyra Brockington)
Tracking Status: None
Doug.Huyck@nrc.gov (Doug Huyck)
Tracking Status: None



Post Office:
HQCLSTRO2.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 11969 7/16/2008

Options

Expiration Date:

Priority: ollmportanceNormal
ReplyRequested: True

Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal
Recipients received:
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